From: Tricia Waddell [mailto:twaddell@mtroyal.ca]
Sent: February 21, 2013 4:07 PM

To: jcarpav@iccf.ca
Subject: MRU Security Services SD Card request

Dear Mr. Carpay,
Re: Your Request regarding Mr. McLeod's SD card.

| have become aware of your recent request regarding Mr. McLeod's SD card for his phone.

| am advised that Security Services does not have Mr. McLeod's SD card. | am further advised that
Security Services never had Mr. McLeod's SD card.

If you have any further questions regarding this matter, future correspondence should be directed fo
me. My contact information is below.

Thank you,

Tricia Waddell, BA, JD
General Counsel

Mount Royal University
Phone: (403) 440-6318
Email: twaddell@mtroyal.ca
Fax: (403) 440-6040

Legal Services Department, Administrative Services Division
Office A318, Executive Offices, Kerby Hall (3rd Floor)

4825 Mount Royal Gate, SW

Calgary, AB T3E 6K6
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CAROL DAY A PEACE OFFICER

OF CALGARY -F 7, 7T ALBERTA,
HEREINAFTER CALLED THE INFORMANT CI-APRES APPELE LE DENONCIATEUR
THE TNFORMANT SAYS THAT HE HAS e LE DENONCIATEUR DECLARE QU'IL A
REASONABLE GROUNDS TO BELIEVE DES MOTIFS RAISONNABLES
AND DOES BELIEVE THAT: DE CROIRE ET QU'IL CROIT QUE:

01 SHANNON WALTER COURTORIELLE {DOB 1980-05-17) OF NFA, AB

COUNT 1: ON OR ABOUT THE 19TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2013, AT OR NEAR
CRIGARY, ALBERTA, DID UNLAWFULLY STEAL SECURE DIGITAL CARD OF A VALUE
NOT EXCEEDING $5,000.00, THE PROPERTY OF NICHOLAS MCLEOD, CONTRARY TO
SECTION 334 (B) OF THE CRIMINAL CODE OF CANADA. e

PURSUANT TQ SECTION 508.1 OF THE CRIMINAL CODE I STATE THAT I AM A PEACE
OFFICER AND THAT ALL MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS INFORMATION ARE TRUE TO
THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. T UNDERSTAND THAT THIS STATEMENT
1S DEEMED TO BE A STATEMENT MADE UNDER OATH.
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, ENDORSEMENT / SCHEDULING NOTICE

Date: December 09, 2013 11:46 AM
Booking Location: CALGARY PROV. COURT CRIMINAL
Courtrooms:
Justice of the Peace: D. Harris 9 ‘ﬂ

COURTORIELLE, SHANNON WALTER Not Present Docket/Ticket # : 131040305P1

Counsel: Defence Counsel - HORNER, P.

Charges:
Count & Charge Plea Appearance Type
1. CC 334(B) Reserved FP - FOR PLEA

Adjournment Reason: Other: Accused did not make appointment to sign off on amp or not

Appearance(s) Scheduled

Date & Time: Dec 19, 2013 8:00AM - 2:00PM Appearance Type: FOR PLEA
Length: 1 CASE(S)
Court Location: CALGARY PROV. COURT CRIMINAL
Courtroom: CMO

Officer Schedules Considered: None.

Court File Version
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Date: December 19, 2013 11:10 AM
Booking Location: CALGARY PROV. COURT CRIMINAL
Courtroom: CMO
Justice of the Peace: D. Harris (;; : ,{1

COURTORIELLE, SHANNON WALTER Not Present Docket/Ticket # : 131040305P1

Counsel: Defence Counsel - HORNER, P.

Charges:
Count & Charge Appearance Type
1. CC 334(B) AM - ALTMEAS/EX JUDICIAL MEASURES

Appearance(s) Scheduled

Date & Time: Apr 10, 2014 8:00AM - 2:00PM Appearance Type: ALTMEAS/EX JUDICIAL MEASURES
Length: 1 CASE(S)
Court Location: CALGARY PROV. COURT CRIMINAL
Courtroom: CMO

Officer Schedules Considered: None.

Court File Version
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ENDORSEMENT / SCHEDULING NOTICE

Date: April 10, 2014 1:42 PM
Booking Location: CALGARY PROV. COURT CRIMINAL

Courtroom: CMO j?
Justice of the Peace: S. Trafiak '

COURTORIELLE, SHANNON WALTER Not Present Docket/Ticket # : 131040305P1

Counsel: Defence Counsel - HORNER, P.

Charges:
Count & Charge Appearance Type
1. CC 334(B) TW - TO BE WITHDRAWN

Appearance(s) Scheduled

Date & Time: Apr 10, 2014 8:00AM - 2:00PM Appearance Type: TO BE WITHDRAWN
Length: 1 CASE(S)
Court Location: CALGARY PROV. COURT CRIMINAL
Courtroom: CMO ' P e

Officer Schedules Considered: None.

Scheduling Notes: AMP complete, charge withdrawn as per Crown.

Court File Version
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From: John Carpay [mailto:jcarpay@jccf.ca]
Sent: September 18, 2013 2:28 PM

To: 'Tricia Waddell'

Cc: 'Nicholas McLeod'; 'Carol Crosson'

Subject: Nicholas McLeod & MRU Security Services -- stolen SD Card

Ms. Waddell,

Further to your email below, is it still your position that Security Services does not have Mr.
McLeod's SD card, and that Security Services never had Mr. McLeod's SD card?

Sincerely,
John

John Carpay, B.A., LL.B.

President

Justice Centre for Constitutional Freedoms
#253, 7620 Elbow Drive SW

Calgary, Alberta, T2V 1K2

Phone: (403) 619-8014

www.jccf.ca

"Defending the constitutional freedoms of Canadians"
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From: Tricia Waddell [mailto: twaddeﬂ@mtrovai ca]
Sent: February-21-13 4:07 PM

To: jcarpay@iccf.ca
Subject: MRU Security Services SD Card request

Dear Mr. Carpay,
Re: Your Request regarding Mr. MclLeod's SD card.

I have become aware of your recent request regarding Mr. McLeod's SD card for his phone.

| am advised that Security Services does not have Mr. McLeod's SD card.

Security Services never had Mr. McLeod's SD card.

| am further advised that

If you have any further questions regarding this matter, future correspondence should be directed to

me. My contact information is below.

Thank you,

Tricia Waddell, BA, JD
General Counsel

Mount Royal University
Phone: (403) 440-6318
Email: twaddell@miroval.ca
Fax: (403) 440-6040

Legal Services Department, Administrative Services Division
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No problem at all, Carol

Carol Crosson, 1.D.

Litigation Director

Justice Cenire for Constitutional Freedoms
#253, 7620 Elbow Drive SW

Calgary, Alberta, T2V 1K2

Phone: (403) 796-8110

www.jccf.ca

"Defending the constitutional freedoms of Canadians”"

From: Derek Cranna [mailto:dcranna@fieldlaw.com]
Sent: July-08-14 10:17 AM

To: 'Carol Crosson'

Subject: RE: affidavit of records of Nicholas McLeod

Hello Carol -
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Thank you for the note. | expect that July 14 should be fine, and | appreciate your offer to extend the

deadline.

Regards
Derek

Derek A. Cranna
Partner

. ; Phone:  780-423-7665
F ] E L %} AW o 7804289320

Email:  dcranna@fieldlaw.com

“Field Law" and the Field Law logo are registered trademarks of Field LLP.

All rights reserved.

From: Carol Crosson [mailto:ccrosson@jccf.cal
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 11:46 AM

To: Derek Cranna

Subject: RE: affidavit of records of Nicholas McLeod

Hello Derek, we find your affidavit of records to be past the June 28 one month date. | am willing to
provide one more week from today, until Monday July 14, for you to get the affidavit of records to me.
That should give plenty of time, in our estimation, providing at least an extra two couple weeks.

How does that sound?



Thanks, Carol

Carol Crosson, 1.D.

Litigation Director

Justice Centre for Constitutional Freedoms
#253, 7620 Elbow Drive SW

Calgary, Alberta, T2V 1K2

Phone: {403) 796-8110

www.jccf.ca

"Defending the constitutional freedoms of Canadians"
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CALGARY

NICHOLAS MCLEOD

MOUNT ROYAL UNIVERSITY, JEFF
BEDDOME, BILL BORDEN, SHANNON
COURTORIELLE, JOHN DOE #1, JOHN
DOE #2, JANE DOE #1, JOHN DOE LTD.

AFFIDAVIT OF RECORDS OF

MOUNT ROYAL UNIVERSITY

Derek Cranna

Field LLP

Barristers-and Solicitors
2000, 10235 -101 Street
Edmonton, AB. T5I 3GI
‘Ph: (780) 423-3003

Fax: (780) 428-9328
File No. 35059-11

Affidavit of Records of Mount Royal University, sworn (or-affirmed) by Mark Nixon on

July 14 ,2014.

I, Mark Nixon, Acting Manager of Security Services for Mount Royal University, in the.
Province of Alberta, have personal knowledge of the following or I am informed and believe

that:

1. Iam the representative for the Defendant Mount Royal University.

2. The records listed in Schedules 1 and 2 are under the control of the said Defendant.

2

privilege identified in that Schedule..

The said Defendant ebjects to produce the records listed in Schedule 2 on the grounds of



4. The records listed in Schedule 3 were previously under the control of the said Defendant, but
ceased to be so at the time and in the manner stated in Schedule 3.

5. Other than the records listed in Schedules 1, 2, and 3, the said Defendant does not have and
never had any other relevant and-material records under its control.

SWORN BEFORE ME:at the City of
Calgaty, in the Province of Alberta,
this [ _day of July, 2014

"j/‘D" ;’\/\/\./

— A Commissioner for Oaths in and for
the Province of Alberta

TRIGIA LEE WADDELL
Barrister & Solicitor

MAKK NIXON ///



SCHEDULE 1

Relevant and material records under Mount Royal University’s control for which there is no
objection to produce:

See Schedule "A"

SCHEDULE 2
Relevant and material records under Mount Royal University’s control for which there is an
objection to produce:
1. Records consisting of Field LLP*s file no. 35059-11 and all subfiles, including:
(a) without prejudice communications;
(b) communications and copies of cemmunications between solicitor and client;

(c) solicitors' work product, including all interoffice memoranda, correspondence, notes, memoranda
and other records prepared by its solicitors or their assistants;

(d) records made or created for the dominant purpose of litigation, existing or anticipated.

SCHEDULE 3
Relevant and material records previously under the control of Mount Royal University:

The originals of letters; memoranda and other correspondence sent from Mount Royal University
or the offices of its solicitors to other parties, which are presumably in the hands of the addressees:
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Tab | Docdate. . | Doctype Doctitle Author R
| September 2, 2009 Document 0.C. 435/2009
2 February 19, 2013 Handwritten Notes ‘Feb 18 Day Brookes...” Brookes/Beddome
3 February 19,2013 Document Witness Statement Beddome, Jeff
4 February 19, 7013 Document Witness Statement Courtielle, Shannon
5 February 9, 2013 Document Witness Statement Borden, William
6 February 19, 2013 Document Witness Statement Bradley, Colin
7 February 19, 2013 Document Witness Statement Bradley, Colin
8 February 19,2013 Document ' Trespass to Premises Notice *Security Services’
9 Febrtiary 19, 2013 Notice Trespass Notice *Security Serviees’
10 February 19, 2013 Note “Terrance, In case the original ... “Terry”
1t February 20,2013 Form _Cma .om _.o.an.\zm:n_oci Report = Beddome, Jeff
, Security Services
12 Febriry 20, 2013 Fornn Z.o,:wz w@.& c::..\w—.m_i Security Bradley, Colin
Services Service Repott
13 Undated Piiviess Cugtl .Hu:.mzoo Ceritre.  for  Constitutional
reedoms
Copy of Drivers’ License pholo and
14 Undated Drivers”™ License student id card for Carleton University
for John Nicholas McLeod
(5 | Undated Photograph Photograph of John Nicholas McLeod
_ “The only thing necessary for the
16 Undated Article trivmph of evil is for good men to do
nothing.” Edmund Burke
e “To the ignorant pro-lifers who put the.
I Lineaied Phatima aborted fétus picture in our lockers...”




NOTICE

The time ‘when the producible records listed in this Affidavit of Records may be inspected is at any time
within ten-(10) days after service of this-document, during the hours from 9:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. on a
weekday. |

The place at which the producible records may be inspected is 2000, 10235 -101 Sueet,
Edmonton, Alberta.




